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Probal1ly doting from the middle of the nin tP-enth century, the 
frame house at 216 South Street re embl<'s Eanton ' s Federal period 
townhouses in form, but is tnller a nd ler.e delicate in det ilinq. 
A three b:iy porch with ''erv ornate wo«>dcn br ackets cro!;lses the front 
of the building. It is reached from the main room bv tall window 
with moldPd jib doors benenth. D pite its simplicity, the building 
hns n ccrtnin e}l3ciousness and elegnnce. 

The moment of rlory for this house was the ownership and 
residence of Col. Oswald Tilrhman and his wife Belle, the dauphter 
of Dr. Samuel A. Harrison . Col. TilF-hman, an officer of the 
Confederate Army and a mPmber of a distinguished family in the 
County, was an eminent lawyer in thP community and was the 
author of the most definitive "History of Talbot County". 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The two-and-a-half story frame dwelling stands on the south side of 
the street facing north. Set back rather far from the street, it is shaded 
by large maple trees. Besides the deep front yard, there is a large yard to 
the rear, in neinher is there a developed garden. 

The structure is three bays wide and two deep. It is covered by a shallow 
A-roof with two gable-roofed dormers in both north and south roof slopes. 
The window openings are flanked by flat pilasters and contain six over six 
sashes. There is a cornice and return. Dormer cheeks are co~ered with 
horizontal boarding. 

There are no major additions to the structure, merely a one bay, two­
story tower on the rear west facade, evidently to contain services. 

The building is covered with narrow weatherboarding painted white. A 
one-story pprch runs across the front of the structure. Its flat roof is 
supported by square posts. Elaborate scroll-type brackets are used. The 
porch railing is simple with closely spaced square balusters. 

The openings are evenly spaced on both the front and rear facades. 
Windows have four over four sashes secured by narrow frames edged with a bead. 
Louvered shutters now painted black are used at the windows. On the first 
floor, tall windowsin the major room have jib doors with flat molded 
panels beneath the double hung windows. The shutters are the full height 
of the window opening. 

The main entrance is in the west bay. It has a rectangular transom 
with triangular lights and a narrow side light with three small panes and 
molded panels beneath. This structure is of the side hall type with the 
main entrance opposite the stair. With a large round newel and turned 
biUusters, the stair is typical of the period; it may have been ordered from 
a catelogue, as stairs commonly were. 

This is a rather tall building, raised on a basement. The roof 
terminates in a cornice with a flat undecorated frieze which also adds height 
to the structure. Corners are treated with corner boards. 

The rear facade may have undergone some alteration; the east first 
floor windaw has a jib door which may have led to an earlier porch now 
removed. At the present the reary9tard garden is reached by a double flight of 
brick steps. 

This house has suffered greatly from neglect and hard useage. Now 
used as apartments, the interior was inaccessible but a foriper owner states 
that it has been altered a:nd'; mantles rem1oved. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICAN.CE 

This house is significant for its architecture. Itssfine proportions 
and lovely old trees contribute a certain elegance to a structure which is 
typical, even ordinary, in its form and detailing. 

Probably dating from the middJe of the nineteenth century, the frame 
house at 216 South Street resembles Easton's Federal perllod townhouses 
in form, but is taller and less delicate in detailing. A three bay porch 
with very ornate wooden brackets crosses the front of the building. It 
is reached from the wAin room by tall windows with molded jib doors beneath. 
Despite its simplicity, the building has a certain spaciousness and elegan~e. 

L72/F384 
L74/F431 
L76/F60 

In 1866, Capt. Henry Strandburg sold his plantation 
"Brooklets", at the south end of Easton to Dr. John Earle. 
However, Dr. Earle sold back a block on the south side of 
South Street (the southern exttn!mity of the town as it was 
originally laid out) who immediately sold it to Caroline 
Hopkins for $425.00. The following year, the Hopkins re-
sold the block to Henry Mason. Mr. Mason, in turn, sold the 
western half of the block, 86! feet facing ori South Stree~ to 
Thomas J~. Clark for $416. 50 in 1$69. The following year, 1870, 
Mr~ Clark sold the lot to Henry E. Bateman. None of these 
transactions would indicate, either by description or purchase 
price, that there was any substantial house on the premises. 
However, in 1881, Henry Bateman sold his property, with a 2-
story frame dwelling, to Oswald Tilghman for $2400.00 Thus it 
would appear that Mr. Bateman was the builder of this house. 

L77/F75 

Ll0$/F290 

Ll29/F33$ 
Ll35/F4$4 .--
L ~ /F216 

Col. Tilghman was a prominent lawyer, a veteran of the 
Southern cause during the recent War, and a worthy member of 
a distinguished family in the County. His wife, Belle, was 
a daughter of Dr. Samuel A. Harrison. Dr. Harrison's papers 
and research provided the basis for "A History of Talbot County", 
which Col. Tilphman published in 1915, anrl still the best work 
extent on the subject. Their daufl'hter, Mary Foxley Tilghman, 
was born here. They moved in H~88 to what was re-named "Foxley 
Halln, the home Dr. Harrison had just bought. The Richard 
Martin's owned this property f'or ten years, followed by Walter 
Thompson, who sold it in 1901 to Dr. Edward M. Hardcastle, Sr • 
It remained in their family until 1942 when Luke Howard and 
his wife Cecelia bought it. It still belongs to the Howard 
heirs. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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